

This email may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the sender immediately and destroy the email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in the email is strictly forbidden.

From: Lixey-Terrill, Jennifer (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2015 8:29 AM
To: Scott, Jackie (DHHS)
Cc: Thelen, Richard (DHHS); Scott, Linda (DHHS); Wahl, Kathy (DHHS)
Subject: FW: Flint water

Dr. Scott,

Please see the below email from Mr. Weber

Thank you,

Jennifer Lixey-Terrill, B.S., M.A.

Healthcare and Public Health Policy Specialist and Emergency Management Coordinator

Bureau of EMS, Trauma, and Preparedness

Michigan Department of Health and Human Services

201 Townsend St., Lansing, MI 48913

Email: LixeyTerrillJ@Michigan.gov

(O) 517-335-0172

(M) PPI

(F) 517-335-9434

From: Weber, Thomas (MSP)
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2015 8:03 AM
To: Lixey-Terrill, Jennifer (DHHS)
Subject: Flint water

Hi Jennifer,

We're going to be meeting with Flint's mayor later today. I'm curious what actual statistics the county health department may have on EBLs in Flint children between the time before Flint was on its own water vs. now. And also, how many kids are actually being treated or receiving extra treatment like chelation therapy?

Are those numbers you'd be able to get a hold of fairly easily?

Also, do we know what MDHHS and/or MDEQ are doing action wise? I know the mayor wants a Stafford Act declaration, but they make it seem as though that's the only avenue for real assistance which, in the case of an infrastructure failure, is the least likely avenue.

Thanks for anything you might be able to shed light on!

Tom Weber, PEM

State Planning Unit Manager

Emergency Management and Homeland Security Division

Michigan State Police

4000 Collins Road

Lansing, MI 48910

Mobile: PPI

"A PROUD tradition of SERVICE through EXCELLENCE, INTEGRITY, and COURTESY"